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Question re Changes

Additional submitted attachment is included below



From: Kurt Merrifield

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: FW: DOCKET # 20-AAER-04
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:38:58 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Kurt Merrifield <kmerrifield@ CLEARWATERSPAS.COM>
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2021 2:55 PM

To: docket@energy.ca.gov

Cc: Kurt Merrifield <kmerrifield @ CLEARWATERSPAS.COM>
Subject: DOCKET # 20-AAER-04

Please excuse my ignorance on this subject. | am Kurt Merrifield the new Quality Manager for
Clearwater spas and | do not have very much experience with the CEC regulations. After reading
Docket 20-AAER-04 could you tell me if the changes mentioned are still under proposal? And if Not
when is the Date that we need to be in compliance? As of now we are in compliance with the
ANSI/APSP/ ICC-14 2019 Standards.

Again, please excuse my ignorance on the matter, my background is from the machining industry,
and we are regulated by ISO.

Thank you so much for your time.

Kurt Merrifield | Quality Control Manager
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